
                                                                      

Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From:Shay Swan, Activities Director

CC: Rob Sauer

Date:  12/1/25

Re: BOARD REPORT - Homedale Middle School - AD Report

SRV Changes… 
Parma and McCain (Payette) Middle Schools are scheduled to leave the 
SRV and join the SIC at the start of the 2025-2026 school year. However, 
we will have Emmett and Cole Valley Middle School join the SRV at the 
start of next year. 

Winter Sports (Girls Basketball and Wrestling)
Girls Basketball… 

The 7th and 8th grade basketball teams have completed their regular 
seasons. Both 7th and 8th teams had great seasons and will enter the 
district tournament as the second seeds.
Both teams were able to come away with a victory in their district playoff 
semifinals matchup. They are both scheduled to play in the championship 
games on December 4th. 

Girls Basketball
 7th Grade (18 players) – Preseason Records
 A Team 4-1

7th Grade (9 players) – Preseason Records
A Team 4-1
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Wrestling… 
This year, there are several new wrestlers mixed with veteran wrestlers.  
The team is having a very good season. So far, the team has attended two 
very large tournaments. Listed below are their results. 

The district tournament is scheduled for December 13th at Weiser Middle 
School. 

Caldwell Invitational… 
The varsity boys team came in fourth place in the Caldwell MS Invitational. 
There were 27 total teams in the tournament. HMS had the following 
tournament champions. 

Treasure Valley Championships… 
The Homedale Varsity Boys Team finished 2nd out of the 31 teams entered. 



The team ended up having six 
champions. 


